

FW: P&P this week?

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Mar 2017 09:40:39 -0500

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Sent: March-09-17 7:21 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: P&P this week?

I'll have next turn of deck this am and let's chat. But I think reinforcing echoes and local comms is the main thing!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 7:00 AM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: P&P this week?

Good Morning:

Just wanted to touch base and see if you had any advice or requests from Glenn to articulate anything specific as part of the presentation & discussions this afternoon?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 6:30 PM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: P&P this week?

Okay.

Any chance we could get the deck in advance to take Glenn through it at all?

But also - reminder that we depart early on the Thursday, 2.15 or 2.30. FYI

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 6:03 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: P&P this week?

Hi, closing the loop on this. I had a long meeting with Lynn and her team today. CO has already produced a draft deck that I made edits to and they will continue to hold the pen. Andrew T let me know if you have lingering concerns.

We do still need your help on the estimator!

Rebecca

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 11:41 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: P&P this week?

Hmmm. CO is supposed to prepare the deck. Let me circle back with Lynn. Perhaps we can have a quick call tomorrow morning?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 11:37 AM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: P&P this week?

Good Morning:

Cabinet Office told ENE DMO that we should prepare a presentation for P&P this week on "Fair Hydro Plan Communications Rollout".

So, just looking for some insight into what is expected, please?

Is it the adverts - cuz that's more of a Rebecca / Ann sort of thing. Is it to champion the echos? Perhaps both.

Also, just warning that Glenn needs to depart that meeting early to catch flight to Sault Ste Marie.

Anyway, so please let us know what you need?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550